Minutes

Meeting Title:

Date:
Time:

Location:

Attendees

Demand Side Response Review Working Group (DSRRWG)

29 November 2023

9:30 AM to 11:30 AM

‘ Microsoft TEAMS

‘ Company

| Comment

Dora Guzeleva (Chair) EPWA
Tom Butler AEMO
Toby Price AEMO

Devika Bhatia

Economic Regulation Authority

Scott Cornish

Enel X

Bronwyn Gunn

EPWA

Thomas Marcinkowski

EPWA

Bobby Ditric

Lantau Group, Consultant

Dave Carlson

Lantau Group, Consultant

Mike Thomas

Lantau Group, Consultant

Tessa Liddelow

Shell Energy

Graeme Ross

Simcoa Operations

George Martin

Starling Energy

Chris Alexander

Small-Use Consumer
Representative

Left at 11:06am

Noel Schubert

Small-Use Consumer
Representative

Peter Huxtable

Water Corporation

Valentina Kogon

Western Power

Rhiannon Bedola
Apologies
Mitch O’Neill

Synergy

Grids

From Comment

Wayne Trumble

Newmont Mining

Dimitri Lorenzo

Bluewaters Power

Not in attendance

Jake Flynn

Collgar Wind Farm

Not in attendance

Oscar Carlberg

Alinta Energy

Not in attendance

Michael Zammit

Integrated Management Services

Not in attendance




ltem  Subject

1 Welcome
The Chair opened the meeting at 9:30 AM

2 Meeting Apologies/Attendance
3 Competition Law Statement

4 Minutes

5 Action Items

6a  Consultation Paper submissions summary
The Chair noted that:

e there would be one further working group meeting to discuss the draft Exposure Draft of
the WEM Amending Rules implementing the outcomes of this review; and

e an information paper on the outcomes of the review will be published in early 2024.

Proposal 1 — Transparency regarding constrained access connections should be provided for
and, to the extent practicable, constrained access loads should be integrated into processes in
the WEM Rules:

The Chair noted the responses, questions and clarifications as per Slide 4. She noted that
there is one constrained access loads scheme operating in the Goldfields but with networks
being increasingly constrained more loads may opt into these arrangements as they allow for
cheaper and quicker network connection.

The Chair invited discussion on a minimum load size for this proposal.
e Mr Butler noted that a load with constrained access would not be small.
The Chair agreed and noted that it may not be necessary to set a minimum size.

e Mr Price noted that there is an obligation for Western Power to connect new loads below a
certain size, and that above that threshold there could be an obligation to pay for network
augmentation to connect. This level could be used as the threshold for this proposal.

The Chair asked whether that threshold would also capture some domestic PV installations.
e Mr Price responded that his recollection was the threshold is 6MVA/6MW.

e Mr Schubert and Mr Butler agreed that there was a threshold where network connection
goes from guaranteed to negotiated.

The Chair asked if someone from Western Power could confirm the threshold.

e Ms Kogon stated she would follow up within Western Power’s team whether such a
threshold exists.

The Chair noted that the proposal is concerned with both but asked Ms Kogon to advise
whether the threshold distinguishes between transmission and distribution.

Action: Western Power to confirm whether there is a size threshold above which new
loads are required to contribute to network augmentation, what the threshold is and
whether that threshold distinguishes between transmission and distribution.

e Mr Butler noted that in the future dynamic operating envelopes would be part of the
framework for constrained access for smaller loads.

The Chair agreed but noted that the discussion is about larger loads which may have
commercial arrangements and negotiated network access terms.




Item

Subject

e Mr Schubert noted that a threshold may not be needed as only larger loads would agree to
constrained access arrangements.

The Chair noted that AEMO suggested the WEM Rules should empower them to obtain
relevant data from Western Power about constrained loads. The Chair invited comments from
members about whether there should be explicit provisions to allow for this, noting similar
arrangements exist in other parts of the Rules.

e Ms Kogon stated Western Power does have an obligation to provide information related to
system security and reliability as part of operational processes, and queried whether that
needs to be explicitly codified in the Rules.

The Chair clarified that the question is about how much is prescribed in the WEM Rules about
data sharing with regard to constrained loads, and whether AEMO should be able to request
more than what is prescribed.

e Mr Schubert noted that in real time AEMO may want to know if material loads (or
aggregations of small loads) are being constrained.

The Chair noted that this would be visible through constraint equations.
e Mr Price responded that there were two timeframes to consider:

o Exante provision of information about constrained access loads that would flow into
AEMO’s planning (particularly the Electricity Statement of Opportunities (ESOO)).

o Visibility to AEMO and the broader market of loads being constrained during dispatch.
The Chair asked if there would be constraint equations for larger loads that are curtailed.

e Mr Price said there are already loads included in constraint equations. The question is
how, in WEMDE, a runback scheme would be implemented to allow visibility and
management of loads through the market rather than a contract by Western Power.

e Ms Kogon stated that:
o All Western Power’s runback schemes apart from ELPS are post-contingent.

o When the contingency occurs, Western Power informs AEMO about the forced outage.
That is covered by the Control Room documentation.

o For the Eastern Goldfields Load Permissive Scheme Western Power provides SCADA
data.

The Chair noted that future schemes may be pre-contingent and there will need to be a
constraint equation or similar to facilitate this. Transparency must be provided to market
participants as the operation of this could influence market outcomes.

The Chair stated that EPWA will draft rules for future discussion.

e Mr Butler noted that better information sharing will enable Western Power to take action
when it needs to.

e Ms Kogon noted that information is already provided to AEMO, that providing this to other
participants would be additional.

The Chair noted that information is provided ex-post. The outstanding questions are:

¢ Whether AEMO needs to have ex-ante information about runback schemes or similar
arrangements.

¢ Whether AEMO needs to know closer to real-time that a load will be curtailed, and whether
this can be done through constraint equations.

o How transparency for the rest of the market is provided when a load is curtailed.




Proposal 2 — Clarifying circumstances in which a hybrid facility comprising a load and electric
storage resource (ESR) component must reqister as a Scheduled Facility:

The Chair noted the responses, questions and clarifications as per Slide 5 and noted that the
WEM Rules have guidance on how ESR is treated in other circumstances, with AEMO having
discretion about registration facility type.

The Chair asked whether the rules should provide flexibility if the load is larger than the ESR
component.

e Mr Butler clarified AEMO’s submission related only to facilities over 10MW that are
categorised as scheduled, not to smaller hybrid facilities.

e Mr Butler stated that AEMO is unsure why hybrid facilities should be treated differently to
other facilities.

The Chair stated that the proposal is to allow a participant the choice whether to register as a
DSP or Scheduled Facility for the purpose of receiving capacity credits. If a facility is a
scheduled facility, the component that can have capacity credits is the ESR component, not
the load.

e Mr Price responded that a facility can manage its IRCR exposure in addition to receiving
capacity credits for the amount it can inject net of its load.

The Chair noted there is a specific prohibition against doing that using ESR which has capacity
credits.

The Chair noted that a load can have a diesel generator to reduce its withdrawal and get
capacity credits for that as a DSP, and that the same should apply for a load and ESR.

e Mr Price responded that a facility cannot currently have over 10MW with a diesel generator
without being registered as an intermittent load.

e Ms Bedola said there are two issues that need to be understood:

o If aload can reduce on its own, with the ESR providing a separate response, why can’t
both components get capacity credits (with appropriate submetering)?

o Regarding the obligations of a scheduled facility that is comprised of a load and ESR —
does the ESR need to smooth the load to meet the requirements of a scheduled
facility?

The Chair said that those questions are answered by the fact that a facility currently cannot be
registered as both a DSP and a Scheduled Facility (or any other facility type).

e Mr Schubert suggested going back to first principles and deciding which arrangements will
provide the best value for customers and for the system.

The Chair stated that allowing a Scheduled Facility and DSP to co-exist could require
significant changes to the rules, but allowing a choice to participants may be simpler.

e Mr Schubert suggested a negotiated outcome with AEMO would achieve a better outcome
for both AEMO and the participant.

e Mr Price stated that:

o If a participant is installing a large ESR component that there is a benefit for both
AEMO and the participant in unlocking as many services and as much visibility as
possible.

o If a100MW battery was installed but does not interact with the market, there may be a
risk due to the potential swing in demand with no recognition of that in SCED.

The Chair noted that an ESR might be installed in a part of the network where export is limited
but it could provide demand side response by reducing the load. This facility should be allowed
to register as a DSP. EPWA proposes to draft a rule to allow for that flexibility.

e Mr Price stated AEMO are happy to consider the rule drafting.




ltem  Subject

Proposal 3 — Use of Western Power sub-metering in the STEM and RTM by hybrid facilities:

The Chair noted the responses, questions and clarifications as per Slide 6. She added that this
would be optional, and that other low-cost options won’t be compliant with national legislation if
the meters are used for settlement purposes.

The Chair asked for feedback on the complexities that may arise from this proposal.
e Ms Kogon noted the following complexities:

o physical access to the customer side of a meter and the condition of customer owned
equipment were both issues to consider.

o  Western Power will likely need to define a minimum safety standard for customer
equipment, which would need to be upgraded at the customer’s expense if it is not up
to standard.

o  Western Power needs to raise awareness about minimum safety standards and
enforce those requirements, increasing liability and risks which could add to Western
Power’s costs.

o  Western Power’s existing processes and systems will need to be refreshed to
accommodate these changes.

The Chair cited independent connection providers in the United Kingdom to demonstrate
similar arrangements had been implemented elsewhere in the world.

The Chair asked Ms Kogon whether the complexities could be solved by contractual
arrangements.

e Ms Kogon said that was a legal question regarding Western Power’s compliance with state
and national legislation.

e Mr Schubert said that a cooperative approach between Western Power and a network
customer could address most of Ms Kogon’s concerns and would be simpler than a WEM
Rules based approach.

e Mr Price noted the need for some limitations — if this was offered to any hybrid facility, there
would be some consequent management of matters such as loss factors, definition of a
connection point, limitations on multiple market participants owning facilities behind a
single connection point, management of outages and constraint equations. AEMO is
supportive of enabling the most flexibility for each component, and there is an appetite for
this, but that analysis is required to support this.

e Ms Kogon agreed a cooperative approach was appropriate but noted that, to address the
risk, the redefined role and responsibilities of Western Power and market
participants/customers needed to be reflected somewhere, whether that is in a contract,
agreement, rules or regulations.

The Chair noted that there will need to be calculations in the rules to manage the submetering
arrangements, as those that exist for the City of Kambalda, and that this is expected to only be
applicable for hybrid facilities with a load.

e Mr Price noted there is an appetite for non-load hybrids wanting to split their facility behind
an existing connection point to participate in multiple markets.

The Chair stated that the cost and time of implementing the proposal needs to be understood,
as well as the actual demand for this type of arrangement.

The Chair asked for other views.

¢ Mr Huxtable noted that the complexity will just be part of the cost of doing business to enter
into these arrangements and could be sorted out contractually.

e Mr Alexander asked for an example of the risk in laypersons terms.




Item

Subject

e Ms Kogon stated that if roles and responsibilities are not clearly defined then Western
Power will carry more risk in the case of an adverse event. If these can be resolved they
will come at a cost, which needs to be weighed up against the benefit.

e Ms Bedola noted that she will provide Synergy feedback following the meeting.

Action: Synergy to provide feedback on Proposal 3 of the DSR Review Consultation
Paper.

The Chair noted that members generally support the Proposal but there is a need to clarify
complexities, liabilities, roles and responsibilities so the customer can make a conscious
choice on the basis of cost and risk against the forecast benefit they would have in the market.

e Ms Kogon noted that the method of delivery should be considered; a case-by-case basis
for each customer is not an efficient approach.

The Chair stated the rules should require Western Power to publish a standard contract for
providing the service, along with the cost of submetering.

Proposal 4 — Dynamic Baseline:

The Chair noted the responses, questions and clarifications as per Slide 7, and deferred
discussion on this to Item 6b.

Proposal 5 — No change to the SRC mechanism:

The Chair noted the responses, questions and clarifications as per Slide 8.

The Chair noted that the Rules require the Coordinator of Energy to review the SRC
framework every time AEMO calls for tenders. The review will not occur until March 2024 and
should also consider if the Hot Season should be shifted given the events in November 2023.

Proposal 6 — Metering Code changes:

The Chair outlined the following developments regarding this Proposal:
e EPWA has drafted amendments to the Code which are undergoing legal review.
e EPWA has consulted with both AEMO and Western Power on those changes.

e AEMO proposed the meters the subject of the proposal should be taken out of Notional
Wholesale Meter. This is premature and there will be a separate project about the gradual
reduction of the Notional Wholesale Meter once EPWA has understood how AEMO will
implement 5-Minute Settlement.

Proposal 7 — Remove impediments in WEM Rules to allow direct patrticipation by DSR in the
STEM:

The Chair noted the responses, questions and clarifications as per Slide 10.

The Chair invited members views.

e Ms Bedola suggested this is probably a low priority.

e Mr Schubert noted that use of the STEM may increase as DSR patrticipation matures.
e Mr Butler agreed with Mr Schubert.

Mr Ditric noted that under a strict reading of the Rules someone uncontracted may not be able
to participate. However, at this time the complexity of implementation would mean costs
exceed benefits.

¢ Ms Bedola noted that loads could participate through their retailers.
The Chair concluded that there are no barriers that need to be removed at this time.

Proposal 8 — No changes to DSP participation in the RTM:

The Chair noted stakeholders’ general support for this Proposal and invited members views.




Item

Subject

e Mr Schubert noted that demand-side resources are able to participate in the NEM real time
market, and asked why this can’t happen in the WEM.

e The Chair clarified that this proposal is about DSPs, which do not submit bids with
price/quantity pairs and need to maintain a minimum available level when dispatched.

Proposal 9 — No changes to DSR participation in the RTM as participation of flexible loads is
already provided for:

The Chair noted the responses, questions and clarifications as per Slide 10. She noted that it
was costly and complex for loads to participate in the real time market.

e Mr Schubert said signals in the RTM need to reach consumers. He stated many large
loads will not be aware of the prices in the real time market.

The Chair asked what changes could be made to the Rules to address that.

e Mr Schubert stated that the retail contracts should reflect the real time price to allow loads
to respond and save during periods of high prices and the information barrier must be
addressed by AEMO or EPWA.

The Chair noted that retail contracts are outside the scope of this review and changes to the
WEM Rules cannot address this issue, and that real time prices are already published.

e Ms Bedola noted that participation in the wholesale market is low in the NEM where the
price caps are much higher. Participation in the electricity market is a small consideration
for participants in their overall business operations and that reducing their load has other
costs.

e Mr Schubert agreed but noted that if customers are receiving market signals they may take
actions such as installing storage on-site to use during periods of high prices without
affecting their own load. This can also be used for IRCR reduction purposes.

e Ms Bedola noted that the benefits of participating come more from reducing IRCR as that
benefit lasts for the whole year.

e Mr Schubert responded that the RCM does not have a minimum demand product, and that
the $738/MWh clearing price would provide some motivation to reduce demand.

The Chair noted that end-use customers are receiving this signal through their retailer.

e Mr Butler asked whether any large users responded to the consultation and what needs to
be done to further gauge interest in this.

The Chair noted that there is interest but that benefits mostly come through the RCM, whether
that is capacity credits or IRCR reduction.

e Mr Butler noted that there are risks associated with both high and low prices in the WEM.
So there are probably better opportunities in the RCM and SRC.

e Mr Carlson noted that this review is concerned with impediments in the WEM Rules. To the
extent that an awareness campaign is required, this is a separate matter.

e Mr Ross stated that large loads are aware of prices in the RTMand agreed that there are
price risks on both sides and these users have operational considerations. There are no
impediments if loads want to participate.

Proposal 10 — No proposal for specific service addressing minimum demand issues in the
SWIS:

The Chair noted the responses, questions and clarifications as per Slide 13.

The Chair asked for views on whether a review of the need for a minimum demand service
should be embedded in the WEM Rules.

The Chair noted that two NCESS procurement processes had been carried out to procure
minimum demand services. However, the 600-800MW of storage entering the system, as well




Item

Subject

as the new flexible capacity product, may change the dynamics and negate the need for a
minimum demand product.

e Mr Schubert agreed and suggested ongoing monitoring.
e Mr Butler supported Mr Schubert’s view.

The Chair summarised that a specific review would not be required but this would be
monitored.

Proposal 11 — Review of size and technical limitations (eg telemetry requirements) for providing
ESS:

The Chair noted the responses, questions and clarifications as per Slide 14.

The Chair invited feedback from the working group.

e Ms Bedola stated that the FCESS response time requirements should be consistent for all
facilities, with no specific allowance for DSR, and the impact of this on power system
security and reliability needs to be considered.

e Mr Schubert stated that if there is equipment on-site that allows for an automatic under-
frequency load shedding (UFLS) response without AEMO control, then telemetry shouldn’t
be required.

e Mr Butler stated that telemetry is specified in the WEM Procedures. That should remain the
case as it is a technical matter. If there is a slower response for the service, the extent to
which AEMO would be able to use this capability is unclear. He noted that UFLS capability
is a separate requirement to the telemetry requirements for ESS.

The Chair confirmed that this is specifically about contingency raise provided by loads. She
noted that telemetry is not required in the NEM and that matters such as telemetry and
minimum size can present barriers to entry and are more appropriate to deal with in the WEM
Rules not procedures.

e Mr Price clarified that the NEM does require high speed data recorders for the provision of
FCAS raise and lower services. It is critical to measure performance ex-post.

The Chair asked whether this was the case even if there was equipment installed by the load
that would ensure it responded.

e Mr Price clarified that real time telemetry/SCADA is not required in the NEM, but high-
speed data recorders (400 milliseconds) capturing response during a contingency event
are still required. The meters trigger when frequency hits a threshold, capturing the 10
seconds before and 20 seconds afterwards. Equipment designed to provide a response
may not be set up properly, so ex-post confirmation of a response is required.

o Mr Butler stated that telemetry is required to confirm a service has delivered (ex-post).

The Chair noted that EPWA would review the NEM procedures and discuss with stakeholders
who have raised this issue previously.

The Chair that said her understanding was that the requirements in the WEM Procedure are
more stringent than what Mr Price is describing.

e Mr Price noted that there are two procedures that Enel X have raised concerns about:

o The Accreditation WEM procedure that includes the 400ms response time for
interruptible loads. AEMO is amending that procedure to treat loads the same as other
facilities, to give them a speed factor and they will be able to accredit like any other
facility. But if their response is very slow and not of value, they will not.

o The Communications and Control systems WEM procedure that contains the SCADA
and telemetry requirements. AEMO has had positive informal discussions about what an
appropriate arrangement for non-SCADA derived telemetry would be. However, that is
not reflected in the procedure yet.




Item

Subject

The Chair summarised AEMO'’s view that procedures are the right place for telemetry
requirements and that issues that have been raised are already being addressed.

Proposal 12 — No changes to DSR ability to reqgister as Interruptible Load and DSP and receive
capacity credits at same time as providing Contingency Reserve Raise (but rotation
methodology to be developed):

The Chair summarised the responses and questions as per Slide 14 and noted:

e There has previously been discussion about the rotation of DSPs and why Interruptible
Loads are not being dispatched to the same extent;

e Interruptible Loads should still be able to provide ESS services;
¢ inthe past there was a methodology for the rotation of DSPs;

e she disagrees with AEMO’s view that the rotation method should be in procedures as it
could have financial impact on participants.

The Chair invited views from the rest of the group.

¢ Mr Ross queried whether flexibility in choosing the ‘best’ load to dispatch each time would
be lost by implementing a rotation method.

The Chair responded that without a rotation method there are issues with one party having to
make a decision about who to dispatch each time and on what basis. She noted that some
DSPs that are not Interruptible Loads have expressed views that they are repeatedly
dispatched as they are large and have proven their capability. Interruptible Loads shouldn’t be
dispatched if they are in merit to provide contingency reserve raise, but as more DSPs enter
the market there needs to be assurance that dispatch will be equitable.

e Mr Schubert suggested a lack of activation payment might ultimately be responsible for the
lack of participation.

The Chair stated that a loss of production is the primary concern for participants.

6b

Dynamic Baseline proposal
Mr Carlson presented Slide 17, noting that:

e the design elements presented are drawn from the United States National Action Plan on
Demand Response; and

e not all exclusion rules presented would be used in the WEM.

Mr Carlson presented slide 18. He noted that the calculation should be simple and
understandable — there are more complex and expensive methods but the accuracy benefits
are marginal. He noted that:

e Demand response events happen when demand is the highest, and as such adjustments
are usually needed to the observed consumption in the previous days to establish an
accurate baseline;

e The extent to which an adjustment is needed will depend on the methodology that is used
to establish the baseline — one that already excludes low demand days (e.g. a 5 in 10
methodology using the highest demand days) would require less adjustment; and

e The adjustment window cannot go back a lot further than the call to respond otherwise the
risk of gaming arises.

Mr Carlson presented Slide 20. He noted that:
¢ many demand response providers would be operating across the NEM and WEM; and

e predicting the underlying load depends on a baseline methodology that is accurate, lacks
bias and is predictable.




Item

Subject

Mr Carlson presented Slide 21. He noted that the proposed approach is based on the CAISO
10 of 10 and that is the scheme used in the NEM. Weekends will use a 4 of 4 methodology.

e Mr Cornish asked whether aligning with the NEM 20% upwards adjustment cap was in
reference to the Wholesale Demand Response Mechanism (WDRM) baseline or Reliability
and Emergency Reserve Trader (RERT) baseline, as those baselines are based on
different things in each mechanism.

Mr Carlson answered that this refers to the WDRM, but that the PERT had also been
considered, and asked whether there was any reason to favour one baseline over the other.

e Mr Cornish noted that:

o The WDRM uses a 20% cap up and down whereas the suggested model is 20% up
and uncapped down. The latter is what RERT uses and is the more sensible
methodology.

o The reason the WDRM caps down is because of accuracy testing. In the RERT, the
cap is based on the service quantity contracted (equivalent to WEM capacity credits).

o In most markets, however, the 20% cap is based on the unadjusted baseline value
and this is what should be used in the WEM.

Mr Carlson agreed with not having cap downwards.
The Chair suggested more analysis is needed to address the points raised by Mr Cornish.

e Mr Schubert suggested excluding public holidays and asked how the design would
recognise that some businesses ramp up on Monday and ramp down on Friday and don’t
operate on weekends, and as such would have a different profile on those days.

Mr Carlson said that the issue would be examined in more detail.

Mr Carlson noted that the participants in the NEM have a choice of four baselines but in
practice, almost all use one approach. The approach in the WEM will need to strike the right
balance between detail/accuracy and simplicity.

The Chair noted that, of the NEM components, the RERT is closest in design to the RCM
and should be used as a model rather than the WDRM.

e Mr Butler noted that AEMO supports the proposal but giving options to participants about
how their baseline is structured would be complex to implement.

The Chair stated that there will be no options for participants.

e Mr Butler stated that the rules should set out high level principles about the exclusions and
allow the detail of this to be put in procedures.

Mr Carlson noted that in the NEM, the baseline was not adjusted to take account of loads
that were highly temperature or weather dependent. However, the rules allowed participants
to propose an additional baseline for a certain set of customers proving it was statistically
accurate and relevant. To date, no participant has made such a suggestion.

The Chair noted that the framework will be in the Rules not procedures.

e Mr Butler noted that there needs to be the ability of a particular category of participant to
request it is treated differently.

The Chair agreed that Rules may need to provide for some specific cases to be assessed on
the basis of evidence and the process for that may need to be in the Procedure. She stated
that procedures must be procedural, and not setting constraints on participation or providing
allowances.

Mr Ditric presented slide 22 and noted that the more exclusions there are, the further back
the methodology needs to go to find the 10 qualifying days.




Item

Subject

The Chair asked whether an 8 of 10 baseline should be used, excluding the lowest and
highest days.

e Mr Schubert asked how the baseline calculation would allow for temperature dependent
loads with different measurements on different days.

Mr Ditric responded that day-of adjustments and scalar would be used to capture that.
Mr Ditric presented slide 23. He noted that

e consumption two hours prior to the dispatch instruction is used to adjust the baseline up or
down as required; and

e an adjusted baseline is only calculated if a dispatch instruction is given.
The Chair invited views on the proposed approach but there were none.

Mr Ditric presented slide 24. He noted that this proposal is the same as reserve capacity
testing for DSPs, but that it is from the adjusted baseline level.

The Chair invited final comments on the proposed baseline methodology.

e Mr Cornish asked (with regard to slide 28) how the bias/accuracy threshold would be
calculated for RCM purposes and whether a DSP’s portfolio would be found not available
if outside of that.

Mr Ditric noted that a bias threshold is not proposed in the WEM, as when a DSP is accredited
they may not have all their loads associated at that point in time.

e Mr Butler asked why there would be an ex-post review if there were changes to associated
meters.

Mr Ditric said if a meter had moved away and that was not reflected in the initial settlement run,
it might be necessary to re-calculate the baseline against which the DSP was dispatched.

The Chair noted that while the baseline has been constructed to avoid gaming, there is still a
need for a regulator to have ex-post compliance monitoring role.

Mr Carlson noted that the regulator will have broader powers to do an ex-post review, in
particular the ability to scrutinise how a participant behaved in the hours prior to dispatch.

Mr Carlson said that the regulator should have discretion to do an ex-post review, but it is more
important to monitor how the participant behaved a few hours prior to dispatch taking place.

General Business

Next Steps

The Chair summarised the next steps as follows:

e An Information Paper will be drafted by the end of January 2024.

e The Information Paper will be supported by draft amending rules.

e MAC will review the Information paper but not the draft amending Rules.

e This working group will meet in early to mid-February to discuss the draft amending rules.

e There are still outstanding Action Items that need to be completed.

The meeting closed at 11:34 AM



